Kevin Gabriel

MOTION DESIGNER

North America

With over 8 years of experience as a CGI/ Motion Graphic artist, I have quickly established myself as a cutting edge designer and artist.

My diverse broadcast background has led me to execute concepts to the tune of four (4) Promax Award winning commercials and graphic animation sequences. Collaborating with some of the top organizations from NBC Sports, HAVAS HEALTH, on their pharmaceutical and medical displays, Deloitte Digital, on their data visualization project for Walmart, Wyndham Hotel on their room visualizations, NBC Sports Graphic Rebrand and the Olympic Games graphic package, Charles Schwab to EpixHD on the Black Eyed Peas, and AOL on various concert promotional events.

With a strong work ethic and creative ingenuity, I operate with an even-keeled and focused demeanor. I have the experience to reach different demographics through strategic marketing initiatives. kevingabriel2000@aol.com 347-804-8357 mobile

Experience

Cinema4D Artist / Motion Graphic Artist

Havas Health Media

Duties: 3D medical animations. Modeling, texturing, lighting,

particles simulation, rendering 2D compositing, color correction.

Credits: Rheumatoid Arthritis drug presentation

Multiple Sclerosis drug presentation

Brain Scan slice presentation

Heart Failure Pathophysiology presentation

Jul 2015 - Present

Motion Graphic Artist

Mar 2018 - Present

Direct TV Promotions

Duties: Develop and Execute on-air concepts for various

Direct TV original content

Credits: Mr. Mercedes on-air, mobile and outdoor billboard

promotional content

AT&T in store promotional material

AT&T background loopable convention content

New York, New York Nov 2015 - Feb 2016

Motion Graphic Artist

Deloitte Digital

Duties: Mobile UI animation, Information Graphic animation,

Vector art animation

Credits: Digital banking app UI client presentation

SXSW graffiti art app UI presentation

Walmart Technology transition presentation

Walmart annual technology advancement presentation

Interior Space Visualization Artist

SHOOT Digital

Duties: Modeling 3D Interior and Exterior specialty elements, Lighting realistic Hotel/Store/ Event interiors. Cel Render event

layout visualizations.

Credits: Wyndham NYC Hotel Interior design renderings

Smashbox Macy's In-store display rendering Beauty Bank Jardin Garden Barcelona event New York, New York Jun 13 - Apr 2014

Cinema 4D Artist/Motion Graphic Artist

2011 - 2012

NBC Sports

Duties: Develop and Execute on-air concepts for various

Direct TV original content

Modeling Elements, particle effects, scene animation,

compositing 3D environments.

Credits: Particle effects simulation for NBC promotional

graphics:

Super Bowl and NFL playoffs pre-game show animation. London Olympics Flag and Cloth animation development Modeling and animating concept elements for Olympics Games.

Notre Dame Football, NHL Hockey, French Open, Triple Crown intro and segment title animations, Red Bull Signature series, Olympic Trials.

Cinema 4D Artist/Motion Graphic Artist

2011 - 2011

NFL Network

Cinema4D Artist / Motion Graphic Artist

Duties: Develop and Execute on-air concepts for various NBC

sports brand entities

Modeling Elements, particle effects, scene animation,

compositing 3D environments.

Cinema 4D Artist 2010 - 2011

Mekanism Studios

Street Smart Edge product launch for Charles Schwab. As lead 3D animator under the creative direction of Dieter Wiechmann at Mekanism studios.

I mapped out the camera movement and layout for the type and informational chart information enveloped in a clear glass environment. Motion Graphic Artist | Sr. Promo Editor

2009 - 2010

EpixHD

On air channel promotion of various movie stunts events, monthly line up presentations, and world premier concert events.

Incorporating Hard surface modeling and animation, 3D type animation, 2D element animation, Trapcode particle effects. Final Cut pro video editing of EPK footage.

Motion Graphic Artist | Sr. Promo Editor

2007 - 2010

VoomHD/ Cablevision

On air channel promotion of extreme sports, gaming, car racing, olympic sports events. Incorporating 3D type, object, and environment animation, 2D element animation, Trapcode particle effects.

Final Cut pro video editing of footage elements.

Sr Motion Graphc Artist | Promo Editor

2004 - 2007

AOL LLC

On air channel promotion of concert events, live musical performances, MLB, NFL, NCAA. Incorporating 3D type,object, and environment animation, 2D element animation, Trapcode particle effects. Avid Adrenaline and Symphony video editing of footage elements.

Education

BSC Electronic Media

Towson University

Graduated Cum Laude with a major concentration in Film, Radio and Broadcasting.

Minor studies in Business Management

Towson, MD Sep 1996 - May 1999 Master in Media Design

Savannah, Georgia Sep 2017 - Present

Savannah College of Art and Design

Currently enrolled in the Master's program at SCAD for Motion Media (60 credits).

New section

Motion Graphic Awards

Promax North America winner Title: Thin Line Movie Trailer Motion Graphic Design

Promax North America winner Title: Moviefone Summer Movie Preview Motion Graphic Design

Promax North America winner Title: Top 11 Music countdown Motion Graphic Design

Promax North American winner
Title: AOL sports Fantasy Football
Motion Graphic Design and Sound Design

Kevin Gabriel

kevingabriel2000@aol.com

347-804-8357 mobile